Hovember 30, 19“2

Dean Chris Christensen
Agricul tural Hall
Campus

Dear Daan “hrigstensen:

Sinse our conversation the other day rezarding the fortifieation »f
oledmargarine with vitamin D under license agrsement with the WA R F., I
have given tho matter considarabls thought, and I wish to nlace before you
certain facta whirh should be given a great denl of consideration in thnt

connectiom, ®

The mnst immortant faet which I d4id not menti-n the oather day and
which has an imprrtant bearing unson whatever the WA R F. micht do, is
that vitanin D as oraduesd bv the Steognbock nrocass does nnt monnnolisge
the fiald of svnthetiec vitsmin 7. There ars now other »mesasss in
commercial use which 4o not denend uson the uass of ultraviolet light, and
these are Just ns efficlent na the Steenbock nroceszs and can comnete with
it on an even footing in the commerzial field. Vitamin D therefore is
now a comuodity on the msrket which ean be rcshased on - a competitlve
basis. It can be obtained from fish nils as has been the ccse for many
vears, o2 well as by irradiation of wariouc sierols vweing either low
velocity electrons or nltraviolet 1isht. This me-na that if the Foundation
does not licenase the oleomargarine or other industries others sre in a
position to do so.

inother fact of imsortance is that while vitamin 0 has been
available oll these.years, in no instance huas the butter industry seen
fit to use it in its oroduet although it is well recognized that butter
is low in its content of vitamin D. There iz absolutsly nc raason why
vitamin D abould not be incorsorated in buttsr becanss the means to do
80 have plreandy been developed and are esasily executable., If oleo-
margarine should be fortified 1t might amur the dairv indnetry to do
somethimg in the way of iwproving its products =3 well, Certainly
no one womuld bYe in a position to cnndemn sny program which would lead
to the production of a sunerior product.

You will note from the above analysis that I am rather inclined
to favoer the idan of having the Foundetion liconse the olestarsarine
industry., Homever, I do feel that when licenses are granted the
licengess =hould not heve the vight te uee the name of tne University
of Wisconsin nor thes name of the WA R.F, in conneation with the nragram,
I sey thias becauze there wonld be no Justifizotian for the use of the
name of the University bacause the ¥ A.B. V7, i2 2 sevarate cornoration
and there would be no necessity for the use of the name of the W A R,F,
becanse, 23 has heen stated before, vitamin U iz nor =2 commodity which
can he mirchased by anyones in the onen markat,

This brings me to the l1ast noint, and that ie that if the oleo
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industry is licensed by the W, A.K,F., the W,A R ¥, should no leonger be
housed on the University camous, This may seem like a harsh concluaion,
tut I think it is wisc that we should anticipate possible inferences
which misht be drawn because 37 many people ave not asare tiat the
¥oundation is no longer in position to faks Mll rasoon=ibility for the
uae of vitamin U in its various forms., The questlon of oroonristy will
therefore be ruised and suitable premarations for ansvaring the guestion
might as well be made now as later, This, however, I helieve is 2 matter
which fallgs more within the jurisdiction of President Dykstra fthan your-
geif. Furthermore, I am nob eatirely convinced thut the Foundsation,

in action taken in one of its early meetings, vrovided tuab the consent
of the Desn of tae College of Agriculiure should be obtrined. I should
want to assure myself of tais noint by lookiag un the early minutes of
tnezs me=tinze. 1 »personally was entirely satisfied witn naving the
consant reat with the President of the University. I nmention this
merely “aecaise there ie a vposa2ibility that thers m=ay be no necessity of
a commitment by yours~lf,

Sincerely yours,

HS:GD Harry Steenbock



Decamber 1, 1642

President G, A. Dykstra
Bagnom Hall
University Samous

Desr Preasident vkstra:

Soma time ago at a meeting of the trustees of the
¥iseomain Alumnae Research Foundation the gusstion arnsze ms to
whether or not the FPoundation mould now be justified in licensing
the eleomargarine industry for thas use of the Steenbock patents,
The question was ref-orred to me a% the meeting, =nd I discussed
it nt some lengbh, pointing out how the dairy industiry was
antitled to vrotection as a subsidy becavse it re-~resented a
farm of living as well ac a system of vermanent ssriculture.

$inea the time of my discavery ~nd the organization
of the Poundation the cituration has chunged consicerably. The
nroduction of wvitamin D ia 3%il” leas 2 monondly than it wma 2%
that time. Then it was available in the form of fish oile and
gortnin concantrates -rasared tharefran, but thase wars 211 very
unnalatzble and could nnt be nsed with~u$ encountoring a greot
deal nf mongumer resistenca. However, malatable vitamin D of
high concentrstion iz now available from fish olls and ean also
ha sroduced =~ronomieslly hv =n elactronic diacharre uander rotents
othar thnn mv own, Vitamin D is therefore - eomnodisy aveilable on
the marzat on s comeetitive basis, awd the Foundation is no lenger
in rogition &1 sov where it can be used or whera it cannot ha uszed,
In other words, the Foundatinn i no Tanger in —osition %0 nroinei
the bntter industry.

In view nf ghe abave 1 ase no reagon vhy the Faundation
ghould not licensae the oldomarsarine industry. Howaver, inaamucn as
tha mbliec will not nnderstend the situration becanse it i3 not informed
in regard to the narticulars and because it will take some ime Top
the mublic to become infarmad it is necesssry that the lisenssos
ghomld be nrevented from ~ubliciging trne existence of pucih lisense
agreements at 1a~at for a snffisient tima $0 allow the rublic to become
informed »f the underlvinz situabtlon, Furthermore, al. nossible
rensures should be taken to orsvent {alse lumlicnationa being drawn.
Phig means firatyef all that stena socould he taken 40 make verfectly
clear that the ¥Foundation is not she University bmt an indevendent
corporation mn oy a group of alumnas in tha intersats » vaasarch
nt the University of "isconsin.

- To accomrlish this end 1% ig¢ essentisl that the
Foundation be housed slsewhere thon on the University cawma. I want
to emvhasize this voint narticularly becnuse there is now in the making
a wrogram which plans tae extension of the Foundation's activities in
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the testing of food products for vitemin content and other nroperties
in connection with oroducts which are not related to its lieensing
aperations under the Bteenbnclk or other natents,

I mention thias lnat ooint srecifically beceuse I have
had some difficulty convincing the trusztecs of the deangerous ovonsition
in which the University mizht be nlaced in connecti-n with such
setivities., As yvou know, there is a great desl of comnetition between
rertain food mamufacturers and questions rezarding claims for vitamin
content become criticel maotters whieh demand investigation by federal
nne state mathorities, so thet court ceaes regarding the sane are not
infreguent oeccurrences. To my mind, it weuld be moat unfortunate when
witneaara apnearing for the Foundation in eonnection with anslyses made
by them were reuresented directly or indirectly as having some connecntion
with the University. This would bs especindly unfortinate if rival
corporations domiciled in this state were in litigation,

You may recnll thst I hnve alwsys insisted that the T.A R, ¥,
ghould "ramsin s senarate and alstinet »ornoratinng, =nd #ith that intention
I muruvosely refused to be s member of the Sosrd ~f Trustees and insisted
thet no other fnenlty merbar of the University nor any member of the
Bonré of Regents should be on its hoard, Hevever, I did consent sl the
tine to hawvings ths Foundation noused in university mildings nrovided
thot nroner remineration for sush eorce wer made, This, hovever, is
guite annther matter from running a commercinl laboratorv for orofit in
comnection with food products for genersl endorsement of the same.

I need not go ints spegifis details with regard to the
mirchase oy the FYound.-tion 6l a plotinf ground a2d joining University
oroperty with the “niverzity desding a sfrip of lana o the oundation
or the Foundstion considering deeding its nlot of land tn the University
with the reservetion that i% Le subsequently allowed to build ite lab-
oratory thereon. To ny mind =11 this reaprecsents a very dangerous »nlicy
and should te presented to Lhe Regsnts from all voints of view before
accentsnce.

-

Frenkly, I have encountered conaiderable orsositinn to ay
noint of viaw, not from the trustaas but from thosé of the axecntive office
who are =mmloved by the trustees, bacavze my vroint of view womld interfare
with maintaining tne stsff of the Foundation at it= present =2i7e after the
exnirntion of my potents, All-of the ousstions which I have brousht un
have been discussed very “rankly in connection with that nrogryam snd with
everybody renlizing whet the program enteiled, However, to my mind,
insufficient emphasig has been given to those features which I have tried
to bring out in this letter,
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In eonzlusion allow me %o atate briafly that 1 see no
objection to the licensing of the oleomargsrine industry under the
Steanbock patents nrovided thabt certain raasrvation Ja made az 0
she vae of the nome of the Foundetion and thnt it e clanrly stipulated
that the Foundatinn dnes nnt revresent the University. Certainly the
merits of imoroving a food sroduct by the addition of vitamin D connot
be denied, and if such a vrogran in connection vith the oleomargarine
industry 12 vlanned 4t should oromnt the dairy industry Ge de likew!.se,

The nresent war emergensy strengta $o wy argument, ~nd
the erities) anclyzis of the funetions of our atate institutiens ns
well az other inati%utiona which ia bomnd to “nllow the ceassati-n of
wopr nctivities mekes it doubly necesaarv that #11 nrojected policies
b= given a earefal analyals,

Sincerely youre,

M7 :GD ' Harry Steenbook
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.;f}Thank"you very much for JOHT 111um¢nat1ng letter of
}”gDecember Lo T am taklng note of what you say about
S b hen oleomargar;ne questlon and,qp801flcallv storlng
©ooin my mind your definite warning as to the mis-
_,:funderstandlngg that might: ea51ly arise in case we
~:::housé a commercial food: laooratory on the campus.
o Thank you very much for vou? frlendlj and wise counsel
srab thlS time,’ et - :

anth:myjk;m@astﬁfégéfdéﬂAﬁdibést wishes, I am.

Professor Iarry Steenbock
Bmochemlstry Buzldlng



